



Adoption Subsidy Termination Notice

To: [REDACTED]

Comment [D1]: Pre-fills this section with the name of the caregiver 1/ adoptive parent, followed by their mailing address, for the child whose subsidy will be terminating 3 months prior to the child's 18th birth day.

Regarding child named: [REDACTED]

Comment [D2]: Pre-fill with the name of the child who has been an adoption subsidy recipient, in the household of the above provider, 3 months prior to their 18th birthday.

Dear [REDACTED],

Comment [D3]: Prefill with the name of the caregiver 1/ adoptive parent, that is the provider for the child, for whom the Adoption Subsidy is terminating.

Please be advised that the Subsidy payments for [REDACTED] will be terminating on [REDACTED]. Subsidy for a child is terminated once the child reaches their 18th birthday.

Comment [D4]: Prefill with the name of the child who has been an adoption subsidy recipient, but is about to reach their 18th birthday.

Sincerely,

Comment [D5]: Prefill with the date on which the child will reach their 18th birthday.